

# YASSIR AARAFATH

## UI/ UX and Marketing Translator

### Objective

Highly skilled and experienced Translator with a strong background in translating Documents from English to Hindi and vice versa. Bringing forth an excellent command of both languages, and a track record of impeccable proofreading, editing, and translating with 4 years of experience. Adept in accurately assessing the context of material, and translating it in an understandable and appropriate way. Good knowledge of CAT tools like Trados, MemoQ, Smart cat, Memsources etc.

### Professional experience

#### Fideltech

2022 - Present | UI/ UX translation | Marketing translation, CORPUS.

- Handle Various CAT tools like Trados, chopin, Xtrans
- Maintaining High Quality
- Handling text with multiple Style using glossary, term base and style guide.

#### Banksathi

2022 - present | UI/ UX related translation for Banksathi website and application.

- Maintaining High Quality
- Using CAT tools like smartcat
- Worked under strict deadlines.

#### Auxohub

2022- 2022 | Translation of UI/ UX and medical related text for Pinky promise

- Handled Medical Translation
- Translated in Hinglish language
- Maintaining High Quality

+91 8368691849

yasirtehsin@gmail.com

B20/3 Okhla Vihar Jamia Nagar  
New Delhi India 110025

### Education

2019 | MA journalism

Guru Jambheshwar University

2018 | Certificate in translation

Ram Lal Anand college

### Skills

- IT Skills: Office Suite, Trados, MemoQ, Memsources, Smartcat
- Excellent Leadership and Negotiation Skills
- Native level proficiency in English and Hindi language

### References

Available upon request